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RTI Inc.

I08 LAKE DENMARK ROAD, ROCKAWAT, NJ 07866
(201) 625-8400 ¢ FAX (201) 625.7820

September 13, 1989

Mr. John White, Chief

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

License Neo, 29-13613=-02

Dear Mr. White:

Our license condition 11 D. requires that Mr. Michael Buring be
on~site at Rockaway FProcess Technology North Jersey for at least
24 hours per week,

During the week ot CJeptember 30 through October 7, Mr, Buring
will not be available to fulfil this requirement, We therefore
request your approval to substitute Mr. James Nicolesi of
Westinghouse Radiological Services Ine, for Mr. Buring during
that week.

We, of course, will await your approval for his reguested change.

Very truly yours,
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John N. Scandalios
President
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